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Subject: Interview rescheduled for 1:30 on June 30, 1997

COMMENTS:
Dear Mr. McVickar:
If it is convenient for you, we would like to reschedule your interview for 1:30pm on

June 30, 1997 versus 1:00pm. We have arranged for the interview to be held in the Jury Room
of Courtroom 8 on the second floor of the Federal Courthouse Building in Boston.

I understand that your transportation arrangements have been made by Ms. Tracy
Shycoff of our office. If you have any difficulties or any further questions, please do not hesitate
to call me (collect) at 202-724-0088. Dr. Gunn and I look forward to meeting with you on June
30th.

Sincerely,

Dr. Michelle Combs
Senior Analyst



